APPENDIX 1b

Call In Requisition emails

From: Rachael Saunders

Sent: 21 August 2014 10:54

To: JohnS Williams

Cc:  Lynne Spillett; Amy Whitelock Gibbs; Helal Uddin; Shiria Khatun;

Danny
Hassell; Clare Harrisson
Subject: Fwd: social care advocacy call in

Attachments: social care commissioning call in.docx

Dear John,

Please find attached a call in signed by myself and Clirs Whitelock-Gibbs,
Hassell, Khatun,
Uddin and Harrisson, as ccd above.

Please let me know if you need them to email themselves.
Best wishes

Rachael

Rachael Saunders

Councillor for Mile End

Leader of Tower Hamlets Labour Group
@rachaelsaunders

---Original message---

From: "xx

Sent: 21 Aug 2014 10:48

To: "Rachael Saunders" <Rachael.Saunders@towerhamlets.gov.uk>
Subject: social care advocacy call in

Sent from Windows Mail



From: Clare Harrisson

Sent: 22 August 2014 14:21

To:  Danny Hassell; JohnS Williams

Cc: Rachael Saunders; Lynne Spillett; Amy Whitelock Gibbs; Helal Uddin;
Shiria Khatun

Subject: RE: social care advocacy call in

Me too. Please take this email as confirmation.
Thanks

Clir Clare Harrisson
St Peter’s
Mobile No xx

From: Danny Hassell

Sent: 22 August 2014 09:56

To: JohnS Williams

Cc: Rachael Saunders; Lynne Spillett; Amy Whitelock Gibbs; Helal Uddin;
Shiria Khatun; Clare Harrisson

Subject: RE: social care advocacy call in

Morning John
Happy to confirm my support for this call in.

Kind regards

Danny

Clir Danny Hassell
Bromley South - Labour

---Original message---

From: "JohnS Williams" <JohnS.Williams@towerhamlets.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 Aug 2014 09:51

To: "Rachael Saunders" <Rachael.Saunders@towerhamlets.gov.uk>

Cc: "Lynne Spillett" <Lynne.Spillett@towerhamlets.gov.uk>, "Amy Whitelock
Gibbs"

<Amy.whitelockgibbs@towerhamlets.gov.uk>, "Helal Uddin"
<Helal.Uddin@towerhamlets.gov.uk>, "Shiria Khatun"
<Shiria.Khatun@towerhamlets.gov.uk>,

"Danny Hassell" <Danny.Hassell@towerhamlets.gov.uk>, "Clare Harrisson"
<Clare.Harrisson@towerhamlets.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: social care advocacy call in



Dear Rachael,

Thank you for this and | confirm receipt of your call-in requisition.

| will go ahead and process this. However as mentioned in your e-mail
-please could the other signatory councillors each send me a brief e-mail
by return, confirming their support for the call-in for the record in lieu

of a hard copy signature.

Many thanks,

John

John S. Williams

Returning Officer and Service Head, Democratic Services
London Borough Of Tower Hamlets

Town Hall, Mulberry Place

5 Clove Crescent

London, E14 2BG

Tel: 020 7364 4204

Fax: 020 7364 3232

e-mail: johnS.williams@towerhamlets.gov.uk
<mailto:johnS.williams@towerhamlets.gov.uk>

www.towerhamlets.gov.uk <http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/>;

PA: Lynne Spillett

Tel: 020 7364 4205



From: Helal Uddin

Sent: 22 August 2014 16:35

To:  JohnS Williams

Cc: Rachael Saunders; Lynne Spillett; Amy Whitelock Gibbs; Shiria
Khatun;

Danny Hassell; Clare Harrisson

Subject: RE: social care advocacy call in

Thanks John ,
Just confirming my support of the above call in.

Regards
Helal

Delivered to you with DME: Working securely - anywhere.

--Original message---

Sender: "JohnS Williams" <JohnS.Williams@towerhamlets.gov.uk>

Sent time: 22 Aug 2014 09:51

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



From: Amy Whitelock Gibbs

Sent: 22 August 2014 20:00

To: Helal Uddin

Cc: JohnS Williams; Rachael Saunders; Lynne Spillett; Shiria Khatun;

Danny

Hassell; Clare Harrisson

Subject: RE: social care advocacy call in
Hi John

Also confirming my support for this call in.

Thanks
Amy

Delivered to you with DME: Working securely - anywhere.

---Original message---

From: "Helal Uddin" <Helal.Uddin@towerhamlets.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 Aug 2014 16:34

To: "JohnS Williams" <JohnS.Williams@towerhamlets.gov.uk>
Cc: "Rachael Saunders" <Rachael.Saunders@towerhamlets.gov.uk>, "Lynne
Spillett"

<Lynne.Spillett@towerhamlets.gov.uk>, "Amy Whitelock Gibbs"
<Amy.whitelockgibbs@towerhamlets.gov.uk>, "Shiria Khatun"
<Shiria.Khatun@towerhamlets.gov.uk>, "Danny Hassell"
<Danny.Hassell@towerhamlets.gov.uk>, "Clare Harrisson"
<Clare.Harrisson@towerhamlets.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: social care advocacy call in

Thanks John
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
Gibbs" <Amy.whitelockgibbs@towerhamlets.gov.uk>, "Helal Uddin"
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

www.towerhamlets.gov.uk < http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/>;
<http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/>>; ;
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



